

# Steven Miller

**SENIOR FLAME ARTIST  
VFX SUPERVISOR  
CREATIVE**



## EMAIL

**STEVEN@CREATIVEPOST.TV**

## PHONE

**661-755-6600**

## WEBSITE

**WWW.CREATIVEPOST.TV**

## LOCATION

**NEW YORK, NY**

## FLAME - SENIOR LEVEL



## NUKE



## CLIENT PRESENTATION



## LEADERSHIP



## ON-SET EXPERIENCE



## ABOUT ME

Lead Flame Artist experienced in presenting to clients and mentoring junior artists. My organization skills and leadership ensures all projects and delivered on time and of the highest quality. My ability to multi task and think on my feet helps any client know that their project is in good hands and have the confidence in the studio. My collaboration with other artists and creatives ensures the project is completed at the highest quality.

## EXPERIENCE

### SENIOR FLAME ARTIST / VFX SUPERVISOR

FREELANCE / 2015-Present

- *Preymaker, Framestore, The Mill, Method, MPC, Lola, CBS, NBC, Significant Others, Mr. Wolf, Spy....*

### SENIOR FLAME ARTIST / VFX SUPERVISOR

The Artery / 2023-2024

- *Supervise commercials, episodic's and feature films in-house at the New York Studio*
- *Mentor junior artist*
- *On-set supervisor*
- *Client Presentation*

### SENIOR FLAME ARTIST

Hydraulx / 2008 - 2015

- *Flame Artist on over 50 feature films*
- *Avatar, Pirates of the Caribbean, The A-Team, Fast and Furious, 2012, Skyline, Battle - Los Angeles, Twilight Breaking Dawn 2, Skyfall, Wolverine, Curious Case of Benjamin Button, Incredible Hulk, San Andreas, Snow White and the Huntsman....*

## AWARDS

### 2020 EMMY NOMINATION / OUTSTANDING COMMERCIAL

*Jeep - Groundhog Day / Super Bowl*

### 2017 CANNES SILVER LION, 2017 CANNES BRONZE LION

*Jeff and His Forest Friends / Johnsonville*

### 2017 D&AD WOOD PENCIL / OUTSTANDING CREATIVE

*Made the Johnsonville Way*

## EDUCATION

### GNOMON SCHOOL OF VISUAL EFFECTS

Hollywood, California / 2007 - 2008

- *2D Compositing, 3D Integration, 3D Modeling, 3D Animation*
- *Discreet Combustion*
- *Adobe After Effects*
- *Maya*
- *Shake*

## REFERENCES

### CHRIS PAYNE - VFX SUPERVISOR

*illpayne@gmail.com*

*310-500-8374*

### MELISSA YAMANE - MANAGING DIRECTOR

*melissa.yamane@gmail.com*

*516-840-1136*